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U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
Region 1 
2100 Renaissance Blvd., Suite 100 
King of Prussia, PA 19406-2713 

Attention: Michael Reichard, Health Physicist 

Reference: STV Incorporated - License No. 06-30049-01/{J{;!)33 ~{J~ 

Subject: Proposed Amendment to License - Closure of Newington Field Office 

Dear Mr. Reichard: 

STV Incorporated has completed our construction contract for the Construction of the CTFastrak Facilities in 
Newington, CT and that office has been closed. I am writing to amend our license to eliminate the field office 
located at 697 Cedar Street, Newington, CT from Condition I 0 of our license. 

Leak tests were performed by InstroTek, Inc. during the time that we used/stored the gauges at that location and 
no leaking sources were recorded during that time. We have never had a leaking source reported. 

Please contact me directly if you have any questions or require additional information concerning this request. 

Very truly yours, 

STV Incorporated 

ames E. Sherwonit, PE 
Vice President/Radiation Safety Officer 

JES/az 
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185 PLAINS ROAD, SUITE 208E 

AN EMPLOYEE-OWNED COMPANY PROVIDING QUALITY SERVICE SINCE 1912 I MILFORD, CONNECTICUT 06461-2479 

(203) 375-0521 FAX: (203) 377-2541 



This is to ack7owledge the ::,eipt of youre/application dated 

/ :;{ / / & !@ (} /!) , and to inform you that the initial processing which 
includes an_ administrative re\(iew has been ~yye.a d. 

{}{{; ~ 3DOL/ l}-o/ c ~w7u:l7Jld//dl 
.[! There were no administrative omissions. Your application was assigned-4-/ 

technical reviewer. Please note that the technical review may identify additional 
omissions or require additional infonnation. 

O Please provide to this office within 30 days of your receipt of this card 

A copy of your action has been for11Varded to our license Fee. & Accounts Receivable 
Branch, who will contact you separately if there is a fee issue involved. 

Your actio~ has been assigned Mail Control Number\./) ...--.;f tj :/' cf1.IJ 
When calling to inquire about this action, please refer to this control numbel. 
You may call us on (610) 337-5398, or 337-5260. 

NRC FORM 532 (RI) 

(6-96) 

Sincerely, , 
Licensing Assistance Team Leader. 


